
05/11/2021, 11:34 Gmail - FW: Re: Proforma invoice
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Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

FW: Re: Proforma invoice

1 message

Boland, Chris (Durham) <Chris.Boland@yesss.co.uk> 5 November 2021 at 11:31
To: "kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk" <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Kate,

 

The customer now needs the item on Proforma Invoice
MVM132309!

 

Can we purchase on a company credit card?

 

Chris Boland

From: Boland, Chris (Durham) <Chris.Boland@yesss.co.uk>


Sent: 05 November 2021 11:30

To: Bainbridge, Neil (Durham) <Neil.Bainbridge@yesss.co.uk>

Subject: FW: Re: Proforma invoice

 

From: "Kate Griffiths" <office@viamed.co.uk>

Date: 03/09/2021 at 10:23:56

To: "Boland, Chris (Durham)" <Chris.Boland@yesss.co.uk>

Subject: Re: Proforma invoice

Hi Chris,

 

Thank you for letting me know, no problem.

 

Kind regards

 

Kate Griffiths

 

Viamed is now enacting a coronavirus contingency plan to allow sales and admin staff to work
from home, and I am now working remotely. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered
remotely, but please continue to use email where
possible.

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
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